The Justice League United, Inc.
P O Box 152
Blackshear, GA 31516
Email: justiceleagueunited @yahoo.com

{912} 424-0752

October 17, 2016 Date Filed: October 17, 2016
Federal Bureau of Investigations -Valdosta GA

Attn: Agent in Charge COLOR OF LAW COMPLIANT
401 N. Patterson St.

Valdosta GA 31601

(229) 247-2292

RE: Lowndes County Judicial Circuit (Superior Court); Lowndes County Superior Court Judges, Chief
Judge Harry Jay Altman II; Senior Judge Richard M. Cowart and Judge Robert Porter (Cairo GA)

Dear Sir/Mam:

I am interested in Justice and Truth, we hereby request a full criminal and civil rights investigation into the
affairs of the Lowndes County Judicial Circuit Judges - the Lowndes County Superior Court Chief Judge Harry
Jay Altman II; Senior Judge Richard M. Cowart and Superior Court Judge Richard Porter (Cairo GA),
Presiding Judge in the Kenneth & Jackie Johnson Attorneys fees;

On August 08, 2016; September 12, 2016; October 03, 2016; October 04, 2016; and October 5, 2016, Judge
Richard Porter went to sleep 6 or more times during each of the trial dates listed above while witnesses
where being question on the stand by the Johnson’s Attorney Chevene King; this would be a direct violation
of his Code of Ethics, and his Oath of Office; Judge Richard Porter unethical behavior borderlines conspiracy
to defraud and or manipulate the rules and regulation of the Court and a direct violation of the defendants
Constitutional Rights secured to them by both the United States Constitution and the Georgia Constitution, bill
of Rights: (1) Due Process of Law; (2) Equal Protection of Law; (3) Freedom of the Press,

Judge Porter has shown favoritism to the white Attorneys, by allowing these Attorneys to run the Courtroom
as they see fit; by disrespecting and or trying to tear down the character of Attorney Chevene King, (saying
little smart remarks); Judge Richard Porter even tries to rush Attorney Chevene King with his
examination, as he has a legal right to question his client’s accusers.

Judge Richard Porter willfully and intentionally, by constantly refusing to allow cameras in the Courtroom,
maybe he did not want them to catch him sleeping.

Color of Law Violations -

See 18 U.S.C. §241, §242, and §245.

See U.S. Attorney’s Manual, Title 8; Civil Rights, 8-3.130
See 42 U.S.C. §14141, §1997

1]



On September 11, 2016 I emailed Chief Judge Harry Jay Altman IT & Senior Judge Richard M. Cowart a
complaint about Judge Richard Porter sleeping while presiding on the bench, see attached copy, marked
Exhibit 1 complaint filed.

We believe the investigation will uncover that the Corruption and Conspiracy under the United States Rico Act
U.S. Code 18, Ch. 96 (Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act).

A public trust in our Police Departments is a matter of the utmost importance. Every time an African —
American is mistreated, abused and treated unfairly, it implicates the very integrity of the justice system itself.

We urge the U. S. Attorney’s Office (FBI) to swiftly conduct all necessary investigations. The people of Lowndes
County and the Johnson’s Family and friends need the facts to restore their confidence in their safety from
rouge Judicial System.

We look forward to meeting with your prosecutors and FBI to discuss in detail the numerous issues
surrounding the violations of the rights of African — American Citizens, we thank you in advance for your time
and assistance.

If you have any questions, concerns, or require more information please call.

Respectfully Yours,

Bobby Worthy, National President
for the Justice League United

Color of Law Violations
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“COLOR OF LAW COMPLAINT”
Lowndes County Judicial Circuit (Superior Court Judges, Chief Judge Harry Jay
Altman II; Senior Judge Richard M. Cowart and Judge Richard Porter

Color of Law Violation — The FBI is the lead Federal Agency for Investigating Color of Law Violations, which include acts carried
out by Government officials operating both within and beyond the limits of their lawful authority. Preventing abuse of this
authority, however, is equally necessary to the health of our nation’s democracy. That’s why it’s a Federal Crime for anyone
acting under “Color of Law” to willfully deprive or conspire to deprive a person of a right protected by the Constitution or the
U.S. Law. Color of law simply means the person is using authority given to him or her by local, state, or federal government
agency. (As stated by the FBI's website)

Color of Law Violations -
See 18 U.S.C. §241, §242, and §245.
See U.S. Attorney’s Manual, Title 8; Civil Rights, 8-3.130
See 42 U.S.C. §14141, §1997

Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 241 Conspiracy Against Rights — It is unlawful for two or more persons to
conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person of any state, territory, or district in the
free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him/her by the Constitution or laws of
the United States, (or because of his/her having exercised the same).

Title 18 U.S.C., Sec. 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law — It is a crime for any
person acting under color of law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or customs to willfully deprive or
cause to be deprived from any person those rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by
the Constitution and laws of the U.S.

Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 245 Federal Protective Activities — (2) Prohibits willful injury,
intimidation, or interference, or attempt to do so, by force or threats of force of any person because of
race, color, religion, or national origin....

Title 42, U.S.C., Sec. 14141 Pattern and Practice — Civil Statue was a provision within the
Crime Control Act of 1994 and makes it unlawful for any governmental authority, or agent thereof, or
any person acting on behalf of a governmental authority , to engage in a pattern or practice of conduct
by law enforcement officers or by officials or employees of any governmental agency with
responsibility for the administration of juvenile justice or the incarceration of juveniles that deprives
persons of rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the
United States.

Title 42, U.S.C., Sec. 1997 — The Department of Justice has the ability to initiate civil actions
against mental hospitals, retardation facilities, jails, prisons, nursing homes, and juvenile detention
facilities when there are allegations of systemic derivations of the constitutional rights of
institutionalized persons.

3|



“COLOR OF LAW COMPLAINT”

Lowndes County Judicial Circuit (Superior Court Judges, Chief Judge Harry Jay

Altman II; Senior Judge Richard M. Cowart and Judge Richard Porter
COMPILAINTS

Superior Court Judge Richard Porter (Cairo Georgia), assigned to hear the Johnson’s case in
Lowndes County Superior Court, Judge Porter was asleep at least 6 or more times during key
witnesses’ testimonies during the trial dates as followed: August 06, 2016; September 12, 2016;
October 03, 2016; October 04, 2016 and October 05, 2016;

Judge Porter showing favoritism towards 8 whites Attorneys against 1 black Attorney Chevene
King, by allowing the Plaintiffs’ Attorneys to rule on their own objections and even swear
themselves in to testify; permitting the 8 white Attorneys to degrade and speak to another
officer of the court in a disrespectful way, (Chevene King); Is this Favoritism or Racism?
Favoritism because these 8 white Attorneys are friends and or associates of his, or Racism
because Attorney Chevene King and his Clients or African-Americans and the Plaintiffs’
Attorneys or all white;

Cover up and hindering criminal charges to protect the integrity of the Departments and its
heads, an unjustified system of white supremacy unequal to African-American citizens;

Both the Chief Judge Harry Jay Altman II and the senior Judge Richard M. Cowart received an
emailed complaint about Judges Porters unethical behavior, as of this date no response was
ever received from either of them; thus it would seem they share the same ideology and the Jim
Crow way of Justice.

The Practice and Patterns of the Judicial System in (Valdosta Georgia) Lowndes
County; has crippled the black community, I am asking that the Department of
Justice; FBI and the U. S. Attorney’s to take immediate take actions to protect the Life,
Liberty and Property of the African Americans and their communities for the Jim
Crow way of justice in Lowndes County.

1. WE THE PEOPLE DEMAND THE ROMOVAL OF JUDGE RICHARD PORTER;
2. WE THE PEOPLE DEMAND EQUAL JUSTICE UNDER THE LAW.
Respectfully submitted:
{”“.LM ﬂ L"’»,: ~ {:f,' &’/ (8 -

Bobby Worthy, National President
for the Justice League United
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Exhibit 1



The Justice League United, Inc.
EQUAL JUSTICE FOR ALL
P O Box 152
Blackshear GA 31516
Email: justiceleagueunited(@yahoo.com
{912} 424-0752

September 11, 2016

Chief Judge Harry Jay Altman II

Email: thosct@rose.net COMPLAINT

Dear Honorable Judge Altman:

This is to inform you about the unethical behavior of one Judge Richard Porter in the Kenneth & Jackie
Johnson case;

Judge Porter willful disrespect and direct violation of his Oath of Office towards the Johnson’s family by not
allowing the Johnson Attorney Chevene King to properly defend his clients to the best of his abilities, a direct
violation of Due Process, and Equal Protection of Mr. Kings clients legal right secured to them, both by the
United States Constitution & the Georgia Constitution, Bill of Rights!

It would seem that judge Richard Porter lacks the ability and or knowledge to handle a case that’s based on
white privileges in America, he has discriminated against the Johnsons and their Attorney Chevene King during
and after both trials, this type of behavior makes one wonder is it “Favoritism or Racism”, Favoritism because
he knows all eight white Attorney’s or Racism because he supports white Supremacy!

Judge Richard Porter’s actions and behavior would lead one to believe, his has shown Favoritism towards the
eight white Attorney’s facing Chevene King, one black Attorney, thus he supports white supremacy!

Judge Richard Porter also allegedly was seen several times after the trial talking with the eight white
Attorney’s without the presents of the Johnson’s Attorney Chevene King!

Judge Richard Porter’s inattention to the Johnson case by falling asleep, multiple times during key
testimonies, at both previous trials, thus how can he rule on a case of this nature if he has missed part of the
testimony that he will use to make his final decision, maybe he has already made his final decision before the
case even started!
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The Justice League United, Inc.
EQUAL JUSTICE FOR ALL
P O Box 152
Blackshear GA 31516
Email: justiceleagueunited@yahoo.com
{912} 424-0752

“GEORGIA CODE OF JUDICIAL CONDUCT”
PREAMBLE

(1) Our legal system is based on the principle that an independent, fair, and competent judiciary will
interpret and apply the laws that govern us. The role of the judiciary is central to America concepts of
justice and the rule of law. Intrinsic to all sections of this code are the precepts that judges, individually
and collectively, must respect and honor the judicial office as a public trust and strive to enhance and
maintain confidence in our legal system.

(2) Every judge should strive to maintain the dignity appropriate to the judicial office. The judge is an
arbiter of facts and law for resolutions of disputes and a highly visible symbol of Government under the
rule of law. Judges should avoid both impropriety and the appearance of impropriety in their
professional and personal lives. They should at all times exhibit behavior that ensures the greatest
possible public confidence in their independence, impartiality, integrity, and competence. As a result,
judges should be held to a higher standard, and should conduct themselves with dignity accorded their
esteemed position.

We respectfully request that Judge Richard Porter Recuse himself from the Johnson’s case are be removed by
the Chief Judge or the senior judge.

I WILL BE FILING A COMPLAINT WITH THE JUDICIAL QUALIFICATION COMMISSION FOR THE STATE OF
GEORGIA TO ASK FOR THE IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AND PUNISHMENT OF JUDGE RICHARD PORTER.

A COLOR OF LAW COMPLAINT WILL BE FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE (FBI)

0.C.G.A. 1-3-6 — STATES THAT IGNORANCE OF THE LAW EXCUSES NO — ONE!

Respecttully Submitted: :
BobbyWorthy, National President
for the Justice League United

cc:
Senior Judge Richard M. Cowart
Email: cowart@southernjudicialcircuit.com
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